The Woodlands Township

TOWNS SHTIP

Request for Proposals
Commuter Bus Vehicles
Contract Number C-2025-0234

Addendum #3

June 3, 2025

Note: This Addendum must be included as part of the proposal documents.

Please note the submission deadline has moved to July 9, 2025, at 2:00 p.m.

Please note the following questions and answers provided during the Pre-Proposal meetings:

Q)

Q)

Q)

Q)

Q)

When will the paint/decal scheme be provided?

A) For the paint and decal scheme, please see the following page. The base vehicle can be a
standard white as provided by the Vendor. As seen in the design on the next page, the
Township will not require the top decal on the buses.

Has the reasoning for the bid bond requirement been determined?

A) The Township does not require a bid bond, please remove Section “Bid Bond/Security” on
page 16 from C-2025-0234.

Price 1 spare tire and rim per coach or two; one up front in compartment and/or one loose in
baggage compartment?

A) Yes, that will be acceptable.
What are the funding source(s)?

A) This contract is funded by the Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-GAC) FHWA funding that
was flexed to FTA. This procurement is funded by FTA and will follow FTA guidance.

Are each set of funds available, obligated?
A) Yes, this funding has already been obligated.
If not yet available or obligated when do you estimate these steps to be completed?

A) N/A —the funding is already obligated.
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